
8817591 1 

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT  
NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

 
 Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code Chapter 551, that the 
Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District (District) will hold a regular meeting, 
open to the public, on Monday, May 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m., within the boundaries of the District, 
at the Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas, for the following purposes: 
 
 Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org. 

 
1. Call meeting to order and establish a quorum. 

2. Discuss, consider, and take action concerning qualifying newly elected directors. 

3. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding election of officers. 

4. Receive public comments. 

5. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve minutes for the March 19, 2024 regular meeting 
of the Board of Directors. 

6. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District’s 
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including: 

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters, including, but not limited to, removal of   
Director Kim Clifford as a signatory from all District bank accounts and the 
addition of Director Geoffrey Webster as a signatory on all District bank accounts; 

c. TexPool investments; and 

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA (HOA) pursuant to the Joint Use and 
Maintenance Agreement.  

7. Discuss, consider, and take action to amend Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement between 
the District and the HOA. 

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the HOA and 
from the HOA liaison to the District. 

9. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding regulation, improvement, maintenance, and 
repair of existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including, but not 
limited to: 

a. Report from the District’s Engineer; 

b. Drainage facilities, including, but not limited to: 

(i)  review of landscaping improvements within the ditch in front of the property  at 
8708 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

(ii) temporary culvert removal at 18201 Flagler Drive; and 



8817591 2 

(iii)  gabion berm located at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove; 

c. Playground maintenance work update; and 

d. Trail maintenance. 

10. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning demand letter from the landowners 
at 8305 Verde Mesa Cove, Austin, TX 78737. 

11. The Board will meet in executive session to receive legal advice from its attorney regarding 
the demand letter from landowners at 8305 Verde Mesa Cove, Austin, TX 78737, in 
accordance with Texas Government Code § 551.071. 

12. Adjournment. 

 
EXECUTED this the 17th day of May, 2024. 

 
        
      ______________________________  
(SEAL)     Attorney for the District 

************************************************************************************* 

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please call David Klein 
at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5818, for information.  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No.  5 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action to approve 

minutes for the March 19, 2024 regular meeting of 

the Board of Directors.  



 

8791545 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING  

OF  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS      §  

        §  

COUNTY OF TRAVIS     §  

        §  

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT  §  

 

On March 19, 2024, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of Belvedere Municipal Utility 

District (the “District”) held a regular meeting within the boundaries of the District at the 

Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas. A copy of the notice of meeting 

along with associated certificates of posting are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

 

The roll was called of the members of the Board, to-wit:   

 

  James Koerner  President  

  Ronald Ubertini Vice President 

  Kim Clifford  Secretary 

  Keri Parker  Assistant Secretary 

  Vito Sciaraffia  Assistant Secretary 

 

At the beginning of the meeting, all of the Directors were present, except Director 

Sciaraffia, thus constituting a quorum of the Board.  All Directors who attended voted on all Items 

that came before the Board.  Other attendees included Meagan Norris, P.E., and McKenna Sanders, 

EIT with Quiddity Engineering; David Klein, Attorney, and Fred Castro, Paralegal, with Lloyd 

Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. (“Lloyd Gosselink”); and Geoffrey Webster, Director-

elect.  

 

1. Call meeting to order and establish a quorum.  Director Koerner called the meeting to order 

at 6:00 p.m. He announced that all Directors were present, except for Director Sciaraffia, and 

therefore a quorum of the Board was in attendance.   

2. Receive public comments.  Director Koerner introduced Mr. Webster, Director-elect, who 

provided the Board with a brief overview of his background, education, and professional 

experience.    

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary regarding Preservation Ranch Development, 

including but not limited to, construction activities within the District.  Director Koerner 

introduced this Item.  He stated that the plan is for construction to begin on March 21, 2024. 

and that according to the West Travis County Public Utility Agency, only 15 homes are 

scheduled to be without water on March 21, 2024, while the Preservation Ranch tie-in is 

conducted.    

4. The Board will meet in executive session to receive advice from its attorneys regarding 

Preservation Ranch Development, including but not limited to, construction activities within 

the District and pending litigation, in accordance with Texas Government Code § 551.071.  



 

8791545 2 

Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Koerner requested that this Item be moved 

to the end of the meeting agenda.  He stated that the Board would receive advice from 

attorneys with Jackson Walker L.L.P., the firm representing the District concerning the 

Preservation Ranch Development.  The Board moved on to Item 5. 

After Item 10, the Board returned to this Item. At 7:00 p.m., Director Koerner moved to enter 

into an executive session under Texas Government Code § 551.071 to receive legal advice 

from its attorney on this matter.  Director Clifford seconded the Motion and the Motion was 

approved unanimously, 4-0.  At 7:15 p.m., Director Clifford moved to conclude the executive 

session and reenter open session.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion 

passed unanimously, 4-0.  Director Koerner stated that no action was taken by the Board 

during Executive Session.  Then Board then took up Item 11. 

5. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the January 24, 2024 regular 

meeting.  Director Koerner introduced this Item, and a copy of the minutes is attached hereto 

in Exhibit “B”.  Director Clifford moved to approve the minutes of the January 24, 2024, 

regular meeting, as presented with the correction of the spelling of Ms. Norris’ first name.  

Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 4-0. 

6. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning reports from the District’s 

Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:  

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters; 

c. TexPool investments; and 

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and 

Maintenance Agreement. 

Director Koerner introduced this Item and presented a Bookkeeper’s Report and cash sheet, 

consisting of the list of invoices and additional documentation concerning other bookkeeping 

matters, all of which are attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.  Director Clifford stated that the cash 

sheet should be revised to indicate that Check No. 1494, payable to Donald Rauschuber & 

Associates, should be for Engineering Fees, not Legal Fees and that the payment to Kim 

Clifford should be Playscape Repairs & Maintenace, not Amenity Center Operations.  After 

discussion, Director Koerner requested that the Board (i) ratify the payment of the prior 

invoices, (ii) approve the payment of new invoices, and (iii) authorize the transfers of 

$85,000.00 from the District’s Checking Account to the District’s Money Market Account to 

earn interest income and $304,955.69 from the District’s Checking Account to the District’s 

Debt Service Account, per the Bookkeeper’s Report.  Director Ubertini moved to ratify the 

payment of the invoices paid since the Board’s last regular meeting, approve the payment 

of current invoices, and authorize the bank transfers, as presented in the Bookkeeper’s 

Report.  Director Clifford seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 4-0. 

Next, in response to a question regarding the $3600 payment to Kim Clifford, Director 

Clifford stated that on June 20, 2023, the Board approved the purchase of mulch for the 

playground area.  She added that the vendor would only accept payment in advance via 

credit card, and since the District does not have a credit card, she used a personal credit 

card to pay for such mulch on behalf of the District, in the amount of $3,600.00.  Director 

then requested reimbursement from the District and discussion ensued that such amount is 



 

8791545 3 

noted on the District’s Cash Sheet for this meeting as Check No. 1496.  She clarified that 

while the Board had originally authorized the purchase and installation of mulch for the 

playground in an amount not to exceed $4,500.00, which included 70 cubic yards of mulch, 

the contractor hired for the installation of the mulch estimated that an additional 10 cubic 

yards of mulch at $450.00 was needed and reached out to her for authorization.  Director 

Clifford stated that upon consultation with Director Koerner, the vendor was contacted and 

a total of 80 cubic yards of mulch was ordered and delivered.  Director Clifford then noted 

that there was a miscalculation on the amount of mulch needed, with several cubic yards 

of mulch left over; but the leftover mulch was used in other locations in the District needing 

attention.  She advised that the amount of the contractor’s invoice was greater than the 

original proposed amount for this work and, consequently, put the total expenditure for the 

mulch work over the amount originally authorized by the Board.  Director Clifford and the 

rest of the Board agreed that the contractor should have apprised the Board of the increase 

in his bid before the work was performed; however, the Board agreed that the amount was 

reasonable in light of the additional work that was needed due to the increased amount of 

mulch to be spread.  Director Clifford moved to amend the Board’s original budget for the 

purchase and installation of mulch to $5,450.00 and authorize additional payment to the 

contractor for installation services, including the reimbursement to Director Clifford for 

the portion of such costs that she had paid on behalf of the District.  Director Koerner 

seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 4-0.   

Last, Director Ubertini stated that the method being utilized by the HOA and District to 

reconcile expenses was not working and he suggested that this process should be revamped.  

Director Koerner stated that this may require an amendment to the Joint Use and 

Maintenance Agreement (“JUMA”) between the two parties.  Director Clifford stated that, 

based on information provided at the last HOA Board meeting, it was her understanding 

that the HOA was working on proposed changes to the JUMA.  Director Koerner requested 

that an item to amend the JUMA be placed on the Board’s next meeting agenda.  

7. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding reports from the District liaison to the HOA and 

from the HOA liaison to the District.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Koerner 

stated that he had nothing to report at this time. The HOA liaison to the District was not in 

attendance at this meeting and, therefore, provided no report.  

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding May 4, 2024 Directors Election, including: 

(Discutir, considerar, y tomar medidas con respecto a la elección de directores que se 

celebrará el 4 de mayo de 2024, incluyendo:) 

a. Declaration of Unopposed Candidates (Declaración de candidatos sin oposición); 

and 

b. Cancellation of Election (Cancelación de Elección). 

Director Koerner introduced this Item, and Mr. Klein presented this Item.  Mr. Klein noted 

that two (2) positions for the office of director of the District were up for election on the 

uniform election date in May, 2024, and only two (2) people, Ronald Ubertini and Geoffrey 

Webster, had filed applications to have their names placed on the ballot.  In addition, Mr. 

Klein stated that since the District had not received any declarations of write-in candidacy 

for the Directors Election, there were no names to place on a list of write-in candidates for 

the office of director.  He concluded that based upon this scenario, the Directors Election 



 

8791545 4 

was uncontested.  Mr. Klein then presented the proposed Order Declaring Result of 

Uncontested Directors Election, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “D”, to the 

Board, noting that it (i) certifies that Ronald Ubertini and Geoffrey Webster were 

unopposed for election to the office of director of the District in accordance with all 

applicable laws, (ii)  declares that Ronald Ubertini and Geoffrey Webster are elected to 

serve four-year terms on the Board, and (iii) cancels the District’s May 4, 2024 Directors 

Election.  Director Clifford moved to adopt the Order Declaring Result of Uncontested 

Directors Election, as presented.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion 

passed unanimously, 4-0. 

9. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the improvement, maintenance, and repair of 

existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including, but not limited 

to: 

a. Report from the District’s Engineer; 

b. Drainage facilities, including but not limited to,  

(i)  review of landscaping improvements within the ditch in front of the property  

at 8708 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

(ii) temporary culvert removal at 18201 Flagler Drive; and 

(iii) Notice of Violation concerning culvert/ditch work on property at 8316 Verde 

Mesa; and  

c. Playground maintenance work update. 

Director Koerner introduced this Item, and a copy of the Engineer’s Report is attached 

hereto as  Exhibit “E”.  Ms. Norris stated that her office had received a review submittal 

for 8708 Springdale Ridge Drive regarding drainage ditch modifications.  She informed 

the Board that her team was reviewing the modifications and she was aware that there will 

be certain modifications that the property owner will need to make.  Next, Ms. Norris 

provided a list of potential trail-related activities for the Board’s consideration, including, 

but not limited to, inspection options and potential trail improvements. Last, Director 

Clifford reported that the property owner at 8316 Verde Mesa, the location where the 

landowner had installed rocks and plants in the ditch in front of his property without 

District approval, has modified the slope of the ditch and removed all rocks and plants in 

the ditch in front of his property as indicated in the District’s Notice of Violation.       

10. Discuss, consider, and take action on future meeting schedules. Director Koerner introduced 

this Item and suggested that the next Board meeting be held at 6:00 PM at the Belvedere 

Amenity Center on May 20, 2024.  There was a consensus of the Board to hold the meeting 

at that time and location, and they directed the District’s consultants to take the steps necessary 

to schedule such meeting, including adding an agenda item to thank Director Clifford for her 

contributions to the District.  Mr. Klein and Mr. Castro then left the meeting, and the Board 

returned to Item 4. 

11. Adjournment. Director Ubertini moved to adjourn the meeting. Director Parker seconded the 

Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 4-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m.  

  



 

8791545 5 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 20th day of May 2024.  

 

 

 

__________________________________________  

[DISTRICT SEAL] _______________________, Secretary  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No.  6 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action as 

necessary concerning report from the 

District’s Bookkeeper and Finance 

Committee, including: 

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b. Coordination on bookkeeping 

matters, including, but not limited to, 

removal of   Director Kim Clifford 

as a signatory from all District bank 

accounts and the addition of Director 

Geoffrey Webster as a signatory on 

all District bank accounts; 

c. TexPool investments; and 

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere 

HOA (HOA) pursuant to the Joint 

Use and Maintenance Agreement.  









































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No.  7 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action to amend Joint 

Use and Maintenance Agreement between the 

District and the HOA.  



 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  PAGE 1 OF 7 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT AND BELVEDERE 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

 

 This THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

(“Third Amendment”) is made and entered into as of the date last signed, to be effective May 20, 

2024 (the “Third Amendment Effective Date”), by and between Belvedere Municipal Utility 

District (the “District”), a municipal utility district operating pursuant to Chapters 49 and 54 of the 

Texas Water Code, and Belvedere Homeowners Association (the “HOA”), a Texas non-profit 

corporation.  The District and the HOA are each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties.” 

 

RECITALS  

 

 WHEREAS, the District and HOA are parties to that certain Joint Use and Maintenance 

Agreement, dated July 1, 2018, which provides for the funding, operation, and joint maintenance 

of the Belvedere Amenity Center, trail system, landscaping, and related facilities; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain First Amendment to Joint Use and 

Maintenance Agreement on October 15, 2019; 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain Second Amendment to Joint Use and 

Maintenance Agreement on January 1, 2022 (the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement, as 

amended by the First and Second Amendments to Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement, is the 

“Agreement”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to further amend multiple provisions of the Agreement 

regarding the roles and responsibilities of the Parties concerning maintenance issues, as set forth 

herein.  

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and other good 

and valuable consideration contained herein, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the 

Parties hereby agree as follows:  

 

AMENDMENT 

 

1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated into this Third 

Amendment for all purposes. 

 

2. Defined Terms.  The defined terms in the Agreement shall have the same meaning in this 

Third Amendment, except as otherwise provided in this Third Amendment. 

 

3. Payment for Facilities, Operations, Maintenance, Repairs, and Improvements.  The 

Agreement is hereby amended by modifying Item 4A as follows: 

 



 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  PAGE 2 OF 7 

The listed line items: 

“1. Amenity Center Electrical Service 

2. Amenity Center Phone Service 

3. Amenity Center Internet Service 

4. Amenity Center Cable Service 

5. 50% of Common Area Landscape Maintenance 

6. Trail Trash pickup 

7. Amenity Center Cleaning 

8. Amenity Center Supplies 

9. Amenity Center Propane 

10. Miscellaneous Facilities Maintenance” 

 

shall be replaced in their entirety with: 

“1. Amenity Center Electrical Service 

2. Amenity Center Phone Service 

3. Amenity Center Internet Service 

4. Amenity Center Cable Service 

5. 50% of Common Area Mowing 

6. 50% of Amenity Center Lot Landscape Maintenance 

7. Amenity Center Cleaning 

8. Amenity Center Propane 

9. Miscellaneous Facilities Maintenance/Repairs greater than $100.00” 

 

4. Prior Approval.  Item 6 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be 

replaced with the following:  

 

“Prior Approval.  The Parties acknowledge that the District is subject to state laws 

regarding the bidding and contracting for certain projects. The HOA will execute all 

contracts initiated by the HOA in carrying out its duties under this Agreement in the name 

of the HOA; provided, however, that if any planned expenditure is expected to exceed 

$20,000, or any emergency expenditure is expected to exceed $10,000 ("Large 

Expenditure"), then (i) the HOA shall not make the Large Expenditure without prior 

approval from the District, and (ii) the District have the right to bid and contract with the 

third party for the work directly. In the event that the HOA becomes aware that a Large 

Expenditure may be necessary, then it will provide written notice of the potential Large 

Expenditure to the District immediately so that the District can evaluate such Large 

Expenditure. The District is not obligated to participate in funding outside of the District 

Allocation for a Large Expenditure where the HOA did not provide prior notice to the 

District.” 

 

5. Assessed Fees.  The Agreement is hereby amended by modifying Item 7 as follows: 

 

Item 7 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following: 

 

“In return for the HOA retaining fees assessed for the use of the Amenity Center, the HOA 

will be responsible for all supplies and cleaning costs associated with such use.” 



 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  PAGE 3 OF 7 

 

6. Effect of this Third Amendment.  Except as set forth in this Third Amendment, the 

Agreement is unaffected and shall continue in full force and effect in accordance with its 

terms.  In the event of any inconsistency or conflict between the provisions of the 

Agreement and this Third Amendment, the provisions of this Third Amendment will 

prevail and govern.  All references to the Agreement or in any exhibit or schedule thereto 

shall hereinafter refer to the Agreement as amended by this Third Amendment.  

 

7. Binding Effect.  The Agreement, as amended hereby, shall inure to the benefit of, be 

binding upon, and be enforceable against each Party and their respective permitted 

successors, assigns, transferees and delegates. 

 

8. Notices.  The Parties will provide all notices and other communications under this 

Agreement to the other Parties in writing by United States registered mail or electronic 

mail and addressed as follows: 

 

The District: 

Belvedere Municipal Utility District 

c/o David Klein 

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900 

Austin, Texas 78701 

(phone) 512-322-5818 

(fax) 512-472-0532 

(email) dklein@lglawfirm.com 

 

The HOA:   

Belvedere Homeowners’ Association 

17400 Flagler Drive  

Austin, Texas 78738 

 

Any Party may change its address or contact person by giving written notice to the other 

parties. 

 

9. No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing expressed or implied in this Third Amendment is 

intended, nor shall be construed, to confer upon or give any individual or entity other than 

the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns any rights or remedies under 

or by reason of this Third Amendment.  

 

10. Entire Agreement.  The Agreement, as amended hereby, constitutes the full and entire 

understanding and agreement between the Parties regarding the subject matter hereof and 

thereof and supersedes and cancels all prior agreements, negotiations, correspondence, 

undertakings, and communications of the Parties, oral or written, with respect to such 

subject matter. 

 



 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  PAGE 4 OF 7 

11. Severability.  If any provision of this Third Amendment is illegal, invalid, or unenforceable 

under present or future laws, then, and in that event, it is the intention of the Parties hereto 

that the remainder of this Third Amendment shall not be affected thereby, and it is also the 

intention of the Parties to this Third Amendment that in lieu of each provision of this Third 

Amendment that is illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, there be added as a part of this Third 

Amendment a provision as similar in terms to such illegal, invalid, or unenforceable 

provision as may be possible, and be legal, valid, and enforceable. 

 

12. Change in Law and Compliance with Laws.  Any alterations, additions, or deletions to the 

terms of the Agreement, as amended hereby, that are required by changes in federal or state 

law or regulations are automatically incorporated into the Agreement, as amended hereby, 

without written amendment, and shall become effective on the date designated by such law 

or by regulation. 

 

13. Further Assurances.  The Parties hereby covenant and agree that they will execute and 

deliver any such other and further instruments and documents as are or may become 

necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out this Third Amendment and the 

Agreement. 

 

14. Waiver.  Any failure by a Party hereto to insist, or any election by a Party hereto not to 

insist, upon strict performance by the other Party of any of the terms, provisions, or 

conditions of this Third Amendment shall not be deemed to be a waiver thereof, or of any 

other term, provision, or condition hereof, and such Party shall have the right at any time 

or times thereafter to insist upon strict performance of any and all of the terms, provisions, 

and conditions hereof. 

 

15. Applicable Law.  The construction and validity hereof shall be governed by the laws of 

Texas. 

 

16. Venue.  Venue shall be in the court of proper jurisdiction located in Travis County, Texas. 

 

17. Expenses.  Each Party shall be responsible for their respective attorney’s fees, expenses, 

and costs of court related to this Third Amendment or any dispute arising regarding the 

same. 

 

18. Section Headings.  All section headings contained herein are for convenience and reference 

only and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of this Third 

Amendment. 

 

19. Authority and Representations.  Each Party executing this Third Amendment warrants and 

represents that the individual executing this Third Amendment on its behalf has the 

authority and power to execute this Third Amendment for the entity on behalf of which he 

or she executes this Third Amendment. 

 

20. Counterpart Execution.  This third Amendment may be executed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which shall be, for all purposes, deemed to be an original, and all 



 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  PAGE 5 OF 7 

such counterparts shall together constitute and be one and the same instrument.  A facsimile 

or other electronic copy of a signature, and a counterpart transmitted electronically (e.g., 

by fax, email, text, or similar means), will be deemed to be and will have the same force 

and effect as an original signature for all purposes. 

 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally blank] 

  



 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  PAGE 6 OF 7 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Third Amendment in multiple 

copies, each of which shall constitute an original, on the dates set forth below:  

 

 

 

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY 

DISTRICT 

 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

 Jim Koerner, President, Board of Directors 

  

 

Date: ____________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

________________, Secretary, Board of Directors 

  



 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO JOINT USE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  PAGE 7 OF 7 

 

BELVEDERE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

   

 

Name: ____________________________________ 

 

 

Title: ____________________________________ 

 

 

Date: ____________________________________ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No.  9 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action regarding 

regulation, improvement, maintenance, and repair 

of existing and future assets owned or maintained 

by the District, including, but not limited to: 

a. Report from the District’s Engineer; 

b. Drainage facilities, including but not limited 

to: 

(i)  review of landscaping improvements 

within the ditch in front of the property  at 

8708 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

(ii) temporary culvert removal at 18201  

Flagler Drive; and 

(iii)  gabion berm located at 8408 

Lakewood Ridge Cove; 

c. Playground maintenance work update; and 

 d. Trail maintenance.  



 

 

(iv)  gabion berm located at 8408 

Lakewood Ridge Cove; 

c. Playground maintenance work update; 

and 

d. Trail maintenance.  



 

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 

Austin, Texas 78741 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

www.quiddity.com 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

 

May 13, 2024 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere Municipal Utility District 

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900  

Austin, TX 78701 

 

Re: Monthly Status Report  

 Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of May 20, 2024 

 

Dear Directors: 

 

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities since the last meeting: 

 

1. Drainage Facilities  

 

a. Ditch Lining Evaluations – No new evaluations this month. Quiddity will review the modifications 

requested at 8708 Springdale Ridge Cove when notified. 

 

2. Trail Facilities   

 

a. Maintenance – No new activity this month.  

 

3. Preservation Ranch – No report at this time. 

 

4. Gabion Berm – The property owner at 8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove reached out to the District requesting 

maintenance on the gabion berm extending from the Amenity Center to his property. An agreement 

from June 2022 exists between the District and the property owner related to the berm. This agreement 

is attached. Quiddity coordinated with DigDug Construction, and DigDug evaluated the berm. Attached 

is a quote from DigDug to rebuild or repair the berm. 

 

Board Action: Approve DigDug’s proposal to rebuild or repair the berm. 

 

 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us. 

  

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

 Meagan Norris, P.E. 

MNN/mcs 
K:\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Meeting Files\Status Reports\05.20.24\Status Report for Belvedere 20240506.docx 

























 

 

 



 
PO Box 92583   |   Austin, TX  78709   |   512-382-0008 

 

BID PROPOSAL 
 
 

4/30/2024         CH191 
 
 
PREPARED FOR: 
McKenna Sanders 
Belvedere Municipal Utility District 
 
PROJECT:  Belvedere Rock Berm -8408 Lakewood Ridge Cove   

 
 
Option 1 Scope: Demo and rebuild rock berm using all new wire mesh.  Haul 
off spoils. 
 

Total Cost:        $1991.37 

 

 

Option 2 Scope:  Patch damaged rock berm as good as possible.  Build section of 

new rock berm.   

 

Total Cost:        $1398.69 

 
 
 
 
*This is a turnkey bid. All necessary tools and equipment needed to complete job will be 
provided by DigDug Construction, LLC.  
 
Signing below constitutes acceptance of the terms and conditions of this proposal and 
authorizes DigDug Construction, LLC to commence work: 
 
Signed By: _______________________  Date: _________________ 
 
Print Name and Title: ______________________________ 
 
 
*DigDug Construction, LLC is Licensed and Insured  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No.  11 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary 

concerning damage to real property at 8305 Verde 

Mesa Cove, Austin, TX 78737.  












































































































































	Agenda Item 5 - Minutes of March 19, 2024 Regular Meeting
	Agenda Item 6 - Bookkeeper's Report and Invoices
	Agenda Item 7 - Amended Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement
	Agenda Item 9 - District Engineer's Report
	Agenda Item 11 - Property Damage at 8305 Verde Mesa Cove

